Barton & Loguidice, D.P.C.

Memo To: Sandy Creek Town Board Date: June 8, 2022
From: DustinJ. Clark, P.E. Project No.: 1001.005.001
Anthony Young, P.E. 1001.010.001
Brett McVoy, I.E. 1001.011.001

Subject: Board Update — WSA 3, WSA 4, WD1 Sunset Lane

Water Service Area No. 3 Update:
e Activity Completed in Last Month and Current Activities
o Onedrill crew and one pipeline crew are currently onsite. The pipeline crew is working

on County Route 15 and the drill crew is finishing the remaining road crossings for the
additive areas.

A restoration crew is expected to be onsite starting next week.

Payment Application No. 18 has been submitted by WD Malone.

e Schedule
o Substantial Completion — December 31, 2022 (Base Bid and Additives No. 1 -9)
o Final Completion — Spring 2023 (Base Bid and Additives No. 1 - 9)

e Additional Sections
o For N. Rainbow Shores / S. Sandy Pond Inlet in Sandy Creek — CEHA Variance Request
was formally denied in a letter from NYSDEC on February 8, 2022. An appeal letter was
submitted to NYS DEC. Further information to follow.

Water Service Area No. 4 Update:

e Response rates from the first mailing were too low to determine areas of concentrated interest
in public water.
e Asecond round of interest surveys are being sent out this week.

Water District No. 1 Sunset Lane Update:

e WD Malone will begin Sunset Lane water main installation following the completion of work on
County Route 15/ County Route 62.
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